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MEMORANDUM
Subject: To:

From:
Date: February 4, 1947

of the same, 
necessary.

Specifications for Plumbing 
at the Bussey Institute

Enclosures
We/Ede/H

Dr. Hinton

Mr. Weston

Will you please review these specifications, making such 
notations on the second copy as you deem desirable. Upon receipt 

we will attempt to make such modifications as may be

In accordance with the arrangements made by Mr. Harrington 
of this office, I am transmitting herewith two copies of a draft of 
specifications for plumbing work Incidental to moving the Wassermann 
Laboratory to the Bussey Institute at Forest Hills.


